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A HOT SUNDAY NI HIRE

The Meat Market of Harvey & Hul-
" bert Entirely Destroyed.

Onpe of the hottest small fires ever
witnessed in Kearney called out the
Bire: department shortly after ten
o'clock Bunday night. Fire was dls-
covered in Harvey & _ Hulbert's meat
market, and although the department
responded promptly it was well under
way before water could be turned on.
In & short time the entire interior wa-
aflame, the fire broke through the ceil
iog into the .garret, and also through
the sides threatening the confectioner)

store of Albin Johnson, adjoining oun.

the south, and the Bodinson hardware
store on the north, both wooden build-
ings. '

Two streams of hose were turned ob
and kept up a deluge for about three
quarters of an hour before the fire was
under control. A hole was cut in the
front of the building and water turned
into the garret, and fhe hook 'and
ludder boys tore &mm]ﬂﬂ) ©f the

front 80 as to get a full sweep for the
water. It seemed for a time as though
the adgglning building could not pos-
sibly saved, but the perseverence
and intelligence of the fire laddies
flnally won the victory.
. The buildiog is so badly burned that
it can not be rebuilt. Iy belonged to
Prof. Eugene Wambaugh, nephew of
Capt. Wambaugh of this city, who is
a law professor at Harvard, and was
ipsured for $500. The tools and fix-
tures were the property of F. I. Parker,
former proprietor of the market, and
were insured for $600. Harvey &
Hultert carried a large stock of meats
and shell groceries, which was insured
for 81,100, . a
The side of the Bodinson buildin
was scorched nearly through, a
water fiooded the cellar about a foot
deep. but beyond this there waa little
damage, although it was & hair-
breadth escape.

The building was built by F. G.
Keens in August, 1872, and was there-
fore over twenty-eight years old. It
was the first building erected in Kear-
ney if we except a small shack used

. by F. W. Dart for mer-

An Old chendiaing, which was
Landmark. here when the town started.
The first train that ran in-

to Kearney over the B, & M. brought
the lumber and carpenters from Lin-
coln for its construction. It originoally
stood on Twenty-fourth street, between
First and Second avenues, opposite

the present Whittier school, that be-
ing the lpcality where business started.
H. H. Achey, well koown by old
settlers, came out from Lincoln to erect

it. and liking the town settied here.
Trappers, ranchmen and Pawnee
[ndiaos have traded there in 1872, and
it was headguarters for business and
social gatheringe. '
A year later the lot and building
were sold by Mr. Keens to his partner,
T. 8. Nightingale, who removed the
bullding to its present locsilty where
it has o used as a drug store for
more - than twaniy years and of late
vears A8 & restaurant ADG a meet
market. The building =tood alonguide
much more modern bulldings and
looked equally as well and few people
would, from it= sppearance, realize
ita age apnd the figure i1 eut ip the
early historv nf Kearney. '



